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. N O V E M B E R  M E E T I N G ,
----------------- 1st Speaker------------------

Dover's Forgotten Aviation History
A Talk by Brian Flood, Vice Chairman, Dover Transport Museum  

Reported by Alan Lee

Brian  com m enced  his talk  describing 
how  dangerous the early  days of flying 
h ad  p roved  to be w ith  a g rea t m a n y  

crashes. B etw een 1910 and  1917 at least 29 
British aviators had died.

H e th e n  w e n t in to  a m ore d eta iled  
descrip tion  of our local airfields starting 
w ith  tha t o f W hitfield w hich in  1911 becam e 
Air Stations (Dover) Ltd. Before this m ost 
airfields w ere classed as “flying grounds”. 
Also in  this year they  W hitfield cem en ted  
its' im portance in  aviation h isto ry  w h en  it 
w as designated  as the  arrival and departu re 
po in t for the cross C hannel stages of the 
C ircuit o f Europe Challenge air race.
A bout th is tim e Swingate Down w as being 
developed as an  airfield. It w as here tha t 
C harles Rolls took off to com plete the first 
non-stop double crossing of the channel.
M any fam ous early  aviators at this tim e 
used  the airfields around  Dover as a base 
for th e ir  flights. T here  w as great in tere st in  
flying at this tim e w ith  m any  new spapers 
and w ealthy  individuals offering large cash 
prizes for m a n y  first tim e flights to various 
destinations.
In  1912 £45,000 w as allocated  for the  
d ev e lo p m en t o f Sw ingate D ow n as a 
m ilitary  flying station. In  1913, the  (Arm y 
Wing) RFC started  the  developm ent of 
Dover (St. M argaret's), as Swingate was 
officially called. The airfield continued  to 
develop and in  1918 following the m erger

o f the RNAS and RFC to form the RAF 
becam e the  specialist station  for train ing  
pilots in  convoy and an tisubm arine work.
Some 55 acres at G uston b e tw een  Fort 
Burgoyne and the  D uke of York's M ilitary 
School had  becom e G uston Road Airfield 
and  by  Jan u a ry  1915 No.1 Squadron RNAS 
had  arrived. Known as the  Dover D efence 
Flight they  assum ed responsib ility  for the 
defence of Dover Harbour.
In  1913 Guilford b a tte ry  and  the land  
around  M oat's Bulw ark w as requisitioned  
for the  'RN Seaplane Patrol'. The base was 
finally  set up  in  N ovem ber 1914. By May 
1915 som e 15 p lanes w ere on station  using 
the  Short m odel 184 “Dover Type” plane.
The im portance of aviation around  the 
D over area  w as show n w h en  in  1914 the 
RFC m ustered  60 p lanes to fly from  here in  
support o f the BEF.
1915 saw the creation  of new  airship station  
at Capel, partly  located on w hat is now  the 
site o f W hite Cliffs Parks Leisure Hom es.
In  1917 the “W alm er D efence Flight” was 
established at H aw kshill Walmer. A new  
aerodrom e w hich occupied  57 acres o f land  
b e tw een  W alm er Castle and Kingsdown.

The full story o f Dover's Forgotten Aviation  
History will appear in future editions o f the 
newsletter.


